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POLK Audio SDA Speakers Signature Reference System ltem number: 5823158920

Email to a friend

Bidding has ended for this item
If you are a winner, Sign In for your status.

List an item like this or buy a similar item below.

Winning bid: US $611.00

Ended: Nov-01-05 09:42:52 PST
Start time: Oct-25-05 10:42:52 PDT
History: é%)blds (US $299.00 starting

Winning bidder:

ltem location:  Selma, Alabama
United States

4 0B B 10f5 Ships to: Worldwide
¥ Larger Picture Shipping costs: US $150.00 - Other (see

description) (within United States

4 Shipping, payment details and return policy Special Holiday Offer

MEW

Make no payments for 3 to
12 months

with PayPal Buyer Credit.
Good until 12/31/05.
Promotional term based on
minimum purchase.

See details | Apply now

Description

Item Specifics - Home Speakers
Speaker Type: Floor Standing Wireless: --
Brand: Polk Condition: Used

Cabinet Color: Wood - Light

This auction is for a pair of POLK Audio SDA (Stereo Dimensional Array) Signature reference System.......... I
understand they are somewhat of a hard to find item.......The speakers are previously owned........ They were brought to our
auction house about 2 weeks ago and were working at that time........ The pair is sold with no guarantee........... Would like



for winning bidder to pick up but will ship to anyhere in lower United States.......... The speakers weigh 80lbs each so
would be package and sent separately.......... $150.00 combined shipping.....plus insurance if desired..........

PLEASE email any questions you have before bidding.

thank you for looking, Cheryl

Select a picture

FREE Counters and Services from Andale

Questions from other members
Question & Answer Answered On
Q: Cheryl, Does San Antonio qualify as lower state region? Thanks, Wylie Nov-01-05
A: hello, Yes it does qualify for lower states. Cheryl

Q: Were you able to locate the interconnecting cable? Oct-28-05
A: Good Morning, The man we have consigned the speakers with said to call him today so hopefully we will
know this evening and | will email you. Cheryl
Q: Hi Cheryl, Do you have the interconnecting cable? Do all the speakers work? What condition are they in.
Thanks, Phil

A: Hello, The man that we are selling these for said yes there is a cable but his wife will have to find it. So
hopefully we'll have it before the auction...more

Oct-25-05

Ask seller a question




See More Great Items From This Seller
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@ Bid Now! @ Bid Now!

Vintage Watches and Vintage Hair Wave Clips Liz Claiborne Cocktail
Repair Parts Roller Pins Clips Mervin Evening Women Dress
Co. Sz 8/10
US $4.99 US $3.99 US $9.99

@ Bid Now!

Holiday Party Cocktail
Evening Satin Rouching
Rhineston

US $9.99

@ Bid Now!

View this seller's other items

Shipping, payment details and return policy
Shipping Cost Services Available Available to

US $150.00 Other (see description) United States Only

Will ship to Worldwide.

Shipping insurance
Not offered

Seller's payment instructions

Discount shipping on more than one auction. Please notify me within 3 days of auction and payment within 10 days or

auction will be relisted......International bidders pay by PAYPAL

Payment methods accepted

IPayPal
| EmEE=s

e Personal check
o Money order/Cashiers check

.....Email for shipping....

e Other - See Payment Instructions for payment methods accepted

Learn about payment methods.

Where to go next?

4m Back to list of items | Printer Version | _Safe Trading Tips

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item.

..Thank you......
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